
From: Kothur, Bheem
To: Hawkins, Cameron
Cc: Mayberry, Eric; Ashwood, Janet; Knauss, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Florida Recycling Solutions, LLC, SPCC Update
Date: Monday, May 05, 2014 9:37:53 AM
Attachments: SKMBT_C22414050112040.pdf

Hi Cameron,
Please insert the attached documents and all the e-mails into OCULUS under the permit application
 related documents.
 
The Facility I.D No: FLR 000 034 033
Subject: SPCC Plan Update
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks.
Bheem
 

From: Audrey Scruggs [mailto:ajscruggs@acelkd.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 1:46 PM
To: Kothur, Bheem
Cc: Knauss, Elizabeth; danois.hector@epa.gov; Mike Zellars; Camp, Shannon D.
Subject: SPCC update
 
Bheem,
 
Please find attached three pages of our SPCC plan that we have updated in Attachment IV to our
 permit #294693-HO-001; 294693-SO-002.  Page 15 was updated to show current Sawdust provider;
 Page 16 was updated to show current fire extinguisher locations and types and Page 18 has been
 updated removing Dee Miller as General Manager, moving Mike Zellars to General Manager and
 adding Robert Torok as Plant Manager.
 
Thank you for all your assistance with this matter.  Should you have any questions, please feel free to
 email or call me.    Audrey
 
 
Audrey Scruggs
Office Manager
Aqua Clean Environmental Co., Inc
3210 Whitten Road
Lakeland, FL 33811
863-644-0665 Phone
863-646-1880 Fax
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